

**From:** [Louise Maroney](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Petracic](#)  
**Cc:** [Michael Calvi](#); [Peter Hurley](#)  
**Subject:** FW: MOD 11 - Bike Racks RFI  
**Date:** Monday, 29 March 2021 1:41:27 PM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)

---

Hi Andrew

Please see the response below from PMNSW on the Cycle Strategy.

Thanks

Louise

---

**From:** Nicholas Fterniatis <[nick.fterniatis@property.nsw.gov.au](mailto:nick.fterniatis@property.nsw.gov.au)>  
**Sent:** Monday, 29 March 2021 1:40 PM  
**To:** Louise Maroney <[Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au)>  
**Cc:** Peter Hurley <[Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au](mailto:Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au)>  
**Subject:** RE: MOD 11 - Bike Racks RFI

The Cycle Strategy is still under development and not due to be completed until mid this year i.e June/July.

Nick

---

**From:** Louise Maroney <[Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au)>  
**Sent:** Monday, 29 March 2021 1:25 PM  
**To:** Nicholas Fterniatis <[nick.fterniatis@property.nsw.gov.au](mailto:nick.fterniatis@property.nsw.gov.au)>  
**Cc:** Peter Hurley <[Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au](mailto:Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au)>  
**Subject:** FW: MOD 11 - Bike Racks RFI  
**Importance:** High

Hi Nick

Would you please provide a response to the RFI below from DPIE on the DH Cycling Strategy.

Thanks

Louise

---

**From:** Andrew Petracic <[andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au](mailto:andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au)>  
**Sent:** Monday, 29 March 2021 1:22 PM  
**To:** Louise Maroney <[Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Louise.Maroney@property.nsw.gov.au)>  
**Cc:** Paul Kirkwood <[Paul.Kirkwood@finance.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Paul.Kirkwood@finance.nsw.gov.au)>; Peter Hurley <[Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au](mailto:Peter.Hurley@aspirestrategy.com.au)>; Michael Calvi <[michael.c@greatondevelopment.com.au](mailto:michael.c@greatondevelopment.com.au)>  
**Subject:** MOD 11 - Bike Racks RFI  
**Importance:** High

Hi Louise,

DPIE have issued an RFI for the Bike Racks MOD.

Can you please advise what the current status of the PMNSW Darling Harbour Cycling Strategy is and whether it has been adopted (noting that this MOD was first drafted last year when it was still being

prepared), as that will form the basis of our response. We would like to respond to DPIE this week.

Thankyou.

Regards,

**Andrew Petracic**

Development Manager

**M** +61 423 756 278

**E** [andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au](mailto:andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au)



This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the NSW Government.